
From: Deller, Kinley <Kinley.Deller@kingcounty.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 2:19 PM 
To: richard.brown@des.wa.gov; LKranz@bellevuewa.gov; Chappell, Micah 
<Micah.Chappell@seattle.gov>; Schrader, Gregg <GSchrader@bellevuewa.gov> 
Cc: Petrie, Kathleen <kpetrie@kingcounty.gov> 
Subject: IRC32- Salvaged Lumber State Code Proposal 
Importance: High 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

Richard, members of WABO, City of Bellevue, 
 
I am the proponent of IRC32 “Used Sawn Lumber”. I have seen the friendly amendment proposed by 
members of WABO, and wanted to let you know I am in agreement with the suggested changes. 
 
Thank you very much,  Kinley Deller 
 
 

Kinley Deller – C&D Diversion Specialist 
________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
King County Solid Waste Division      •      Recycling and Environmental Services      •      Phone: 206-477-5272 

201 S. Jackson St, Suite  701, Seattle WA 98104      •     www.kingcounty.gov/solidwaste 

Waste Prevention  •  Resource Recovery  •  Waste Disposal 
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